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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)
The building is two stories in height with flat roof and large central chimmey.
The symmetrical facade has a central double entrance with transoms and ptlasiers, and
the entrance is covered by a one-story porch with square posts and balustrade. On the
Fort St. sdie of the house is an entrance with pilasters, transom and entcblature. ALl
of the windows on the house have projecting cormices.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

This large structure was first owned by the Phelps family. Nathaniel Phelps was
one of the earliest settlers on Souih St., establishing his homestead on this site in
170?. Four generation of Phelps, all with the first name of Nathaniel, made thetir
homesteads here. The last Nathaniel was borm in 1757 and married in 1781. He was
"pemembered as an innkeeper, a blacksmith and a farmer'. The youngest of his eleven
children, Charles Phelps, was the fifth gemeration of the family to occupy the homestead.
In 1831 he sold the property to Calvin Strong and moved .to Iilinots. The proerty re-
mained in the Strong fomily wntil the early 20th century.

It appears as if this structure was probably built in the late 18th century.

possibly as an expansion of an earlier house. A 1914 article on local taverms says /
that"an old taverm used to stand on the cormer of South and Fort Sts., known as FPhelp’s
Tauern, and sometimes called-- for what reason is not known--"Ramoth Gilead". After the

inn was givén up the building was made into two dwellings and has since been occupied
by the Strong family.

This wes an excellent location for an innm; as South St. was the main highway leading
to Easthampton, and Fort St. led southerly through the meadows, along the Oz Bow and ther
along the Comnecticut River to South St.
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